January 24, 1959

Maurice W, Nittler
2818 South Cherokee
Englewood, Colorado

Dear Mr, Nittler:

Thank you very much for your letter
of recent date reporting your receptilon
of KGAF in Englewood. You 1ldentified
* everything correctly with the exception
of the furniture store, The name was Newland
Furniture instead of Jones Furniture. Every-
NEWS thing else was correct, Thanks again for
your interest 1in letting us hear from you.

Sincerely yours,

* RADIO STATION KGAF AM & FM

MUSIC % ; %f,mu%// 9//”/

Joe M, Leonard, Jr.
General Manager
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